
⬜Urgent  ⬜Return receipt  ⬜Expand Group  ⬜Restricted  ⬜Prevent Copy  

1

Benjamin Hiu Pan LEE/PLAND

From: CHAN, Sam Sun Yau < >  
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 11:53 AM 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Benjamin Hiu Pan LEE/PLAND <bhplee@pland.gov.hk>; Vicky Lai Kei MA/PLAND <vlkma@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: RE: Application No: A/SK-PK/292 - Proposed Public Utility Installation (Poles and Underground Cables) and 
Associated Excavation of Land, Government Land in D.D. 222, Pak Kong Road, Sai Kung, New Territories: Comments from 
EPD 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Regarding our application No: A/SK-PK/292, we would like to have a deferral request for further information 
submission. 
 
 
Detail  
Deferral period  
2 months 
 
Reason  
Preparing a detail tree survey report at new electrical poles position   
  
 

Best Regards 
  

Appendix I of RNTPC
Paper No. A/SK-PK/292A
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Sam Chan 
 
Manager 
Distribution Circuits 
Kum Shing (K.F.) Construction Company Limited 
Tel 

Kum Shing Group金城營造集團 

 




